

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 21/02/2017 5:33:09 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
CC: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=216575]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – EY
Attachments: Terms necessary for OPG to consolidate the Trust_Province FEB 17R with EY and KH comment (1).docx

Serge

Attached is the draft terms that we have been discussing with EY. The key one that has been the focus is the last one discussing the nature of a directive. If you want to give me a call anytime this morning to discuss I can give you the necessary colour on it. My cell is 647-544-6985

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:37 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT
Subject: EXTERNAL – EY

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Ken,

You mentioned that EY is looking at 14 conditions for you to satisfy. Can you send me that list? I'm meeting with Steve at 8:00 to discuss where we are on accounting issues.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.